
PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 
 

AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING 
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
Conference Room A&B 

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.  
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

 
Packet:  Agenda/Notice of Meeting; Minutes of March 12, 2019, 2019 Workplan, 
Meeting; Resolution 11-19, 2018 Community Services Division Annual Report 

 
1. Call to Order-Chairman Bonneprise 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes for the March 12, 2019 Meeting 
4. Public Comment 
5. Announcements and Committee information 
6. Reports and Presentations 

A. Department 2018 Annual Report 
B. Preliminary End of Year Financial Report 

7. Discussion Items 
A. Review of Agenda Process for Health & Human Services Board 
B. Update Health & Human Services 2019 Work Plan 
C. Division Strategic Plan Update 
D. Social Determinants of Health 

8. Action Items 
A. Resolution 11-19 – Resolution in Support of a Comprehensive Response to 

Methamphetamine and Opioid Addiction.  
9. Identify Subject Matters for next meeting on May 14.  
10. Adjourn 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Items on the agenda not necessarily presented in the order listed. This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State  
Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office  
(715-485-9226) at least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. 
Requests are confidential. 
 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


                                                   MINUTES 
                           Health and Human Services Board 

                  Government Center, Conf. Room A&B 
                   Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                10:00 a.m. Tuesday, March 12, 2019 
 

Meeting called to order by Chair Bonneprise @ 10:00 a.m. 
Members present 
 

Attendee Name Title Status 

John Bonneprise Chair Present 
Joe Demulling Vice Chair Present 

Jim Edgell Supervisor Present 

Michael Larsen Supervisor Present 
Mike Prichard Supervisor Absent 

William Alleva Citizen Present 
Pete Raye Citizen Present 

Sabrina Meddaugh Citizen Absent 
Dr. Arne Lagus Citizen Present 

   
Also present:  Lisa Ross, Deputy County Clerk, Tonya Eichelt, Community Services Director; Lisa Lavasseur, Behavioral Health 
Director; Chad Knutson, Interim DCF Director; Brian Kaczmarski, Public Health Director; Dana Reese, Golden Age Manor 
Administrator; Nick Osborne, County Administrator; Chad Hoag, Child Support; Vince Netherland, Economic Development 
Corporation; Art Moore and Craig Moriak, Riverview Housing.   
                                                                       
Approval of Agenda- Chair Bonneprise called for a motion to approve agenda. Motion (Larson/Raye) to approve agenda. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
  
Approval of Minutes- Chair Bonneprise called for a motion to approve the minutes of the January 8, 2019 meeting. Motion 
(Demulling/Alleva) to approve the minutes. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment - None 

Receipt of Information from Supervisors Not Seated on the HHSB:  None 

Supervisor Demulling discussed the matter of Social Workers from the Government Center who are involved in court 
proceedings that do not have badge access at the employee entrance of the Justice Center.  Administrator Osborne will consult 
with the Judges regarding the possibility of badge access for those employees involved in court proceedings at the Justice 
Center and follow up with the HHSB. 

The Board received a presentation from Vince Netherland from Polk County Economic Development Corporation and from Art 
Moore and Craig Moriak from Riverview Housing regarding the housing shortage.  
 
Veterans Service update was struck from the agenda.  
 
The Board received a report and update regarding the Golden Age Manor from Dana Reese, Golden Age Manor Administrator. 
 
The Board received a report regarding the Legislative event held in New Richmond in January from Brian Kaczmarski, Public 
Health Director.  Brian will send the date of the next Legislative event to the Board.  Brian also reported that Thursday March 
14th is the Polk United Stakeholder Meeting for the 2019 Community Health Needs Assessment.   
 

  



The Board received the 2018 Community Services Division Annual Report from Tonya Eichelt. The report will be discussed at the 
next HHSB meeting in April. 
 
The Board received information regarding the upcoming April 2, 2019 Human Services Day at the Capitol and made 
recommendations as to priorities for discussion and attendance at the event.  
 
Tonya Eichelt discussed the Drug Free Communities Grant and the Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Grant with St. Croix and 
Pierce Counties.   
 
Identify Subject Matters for April Meeting:  

Future Agenda Items – Next meeting April 9th, 2019 @ 10:00 a.m. Resolution No. 11-19: Resolution in Support of a 
Comprehensive Response to Methamphetamine and Opioid Addiction, 2018 Community Services Division Annual Report. 
 
The HHSB 2019 Work Plan topic was tabled until the next meeting.   
 
Chair Bonneprise called for a motion to adjourn. Motion (Alleva/Larson) to adjourn.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. Chair Bonneprise declared meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Lisa Ross, Deputy County Clerk  

  
 



Polk County Board of Health and Human Services 
2019 Workplan – WIP 01082019 

 

1 
 

Date Scheduled Agenda Items Program Evaluation and Upcoming 
Issues 

January • Develop 2019 Work Plan 
 

• Finalize plan for program 
evaluation 

• Unity Model-Unity School Social 
Worker, Unity Staff, DCF staff 

• Public Health 140, Level III 
Review 

• GAMNH - Review of Survey 
Results and Capital Improvement 
Planning Update 

• Introduce Andrew Butzler, Polk 
County VSO 
 

February 
 

No Meeting  

March 
 

• 2018 Division Performance 
Measures Report  

• Recommendations on 2019 
Priorities 

• Legislative Event report from 
January 

• GAM and VSO Updates 
• BHHS accomplishments 
• BHHS Satisfaction Survey 

 

• Overview of Assigned Functions and 
HHSB Responsibilities 

• HHSB Role in Program Evaluations 
• Program Evaluation– PHAB and Level 

III Health Department Overview 
• Community Services Division Trauma 

Informed Agency roll out 
• Housing shortage for aging 

population-Vince N., Clear Lake 
housing model, West Cap, Impact 7 
 
 

April 
 

• Department Annual Reports  
• Division Strategic Plan Update 
• Preliminary End of Year 

Financial Report  

• Social Determinants of Health 
 

May 
 

• Legislative Event Report 
 

• Program Evaluation – Behavioral 
Health-Comprehensive 
Community Services 

• Electronic Health Record demo 
June 
 

• Medical Examiner Update • Program Evaluation -  DCF-Family 
Support Workers 

July 
 

• VSO and GAM mid-year reports 
 

• Program Evaluation-Child Support 
• Program Evaluation - CVSO 

 



Polk County Board of Health and Human Services 
2019 Workplan – WIP 01082019 

 

2 
 

 
 
 
 

August 
 

• Review and recommendations on fee 
schedule and leases 

• Community Health Improvement 
Plan Update 

• Legislative Event Report if applicable 

• Review, Public Hearing and HHSB 
Recommendations to 
Administrator on Proposed 2020 
Community Services Division 
Budget (Public Hearing on *9:30 
start) 

September 
 

• Annual Budget Review 
• Program Evaluation 
• Legislative event  

• Recommendations on 
Administrator’s 2020 Budget 

October 
 

• Annual Budget Amendments 
 

• Recommendations on 
Administrator’s 2020 Budget 
 

November 
 

• Legislative Event Report if applicable • Final Recommendations on 2020 
Budget 

 
December TBD TBD 



Resolution No.11-19 
Resolution in Support of a Comprehensive Response to  

Methamphetamine and Opioid Addiction  
 

TO THE HONORABLE CHAIRPERSON AND SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF THE 
COUNTY OF POLK: 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
WHEREAS, methamphetamine and unlawful opioid use and trafficking continue to be a 
scourge, presenting significant social and medical problems criminal activity; and  
 
WHEREAS, Polk County has more methamphetamine related crimes than any other 
Wisconsin county and opioid related crimes are epidemic is a fast approaching problem; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, criminal justice collaborative programs have been and continue to be 
beneficially impactful to deterring criminal activity related to opioid and 
methamphetamine usage and, to a certain degree, distribution; and  
 
WHEREAS, a comprehensive response involving treatment, more rehabilitative options, 
community supports, and diversion opportunities, criminal justice collaborative programs, 
pro-active prosecution and adjudication, and legislation solutions is needed to address the 
devastating impacts of methamphetamine and opioid use, trafficking and addiction.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Polk County Board of Supervisors urge the 
Polk County District Attorney and Polk County judicial system to become more pro-active 
in not only the treatment of individuals on meth and opioids, but also in the swift and 
certain prosecution and sentencing of individuals found to be in the sale and or distribution 
of these illegal drugs.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Polk County Board of Supervisors urge Wisconsin 
Tony Evers and the Wisconsin Legislature make sweeping changes to our sentencing 
guidelines to put individuals convicted of the sale and or distribution of meth and opioids 
in confinement for long periods of time, to help put a stop to this scourge on our State. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Polk County Board of Supervisors urges the Wisconsin 
Counties Association to work hand in hand with counties to lobby our legislators to pass 
tougher sentencing guidelines to help all the people of Wisconsin. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk will send this resolution to all counties of 
Wisconsin to ask for their support.   
 
 
 
 






























































































